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Sharon Craig

From: Nicola Hopkins
Sent: 21 April 2023 12:38
To: Planning
Subject: FW: Proposal: Diversion of Public Right of Way 3-45-FP51 from the rear of the 

former Queen Mary Terrace and Bridge Terrace to the front of the proposed new 
dwellings approved under planning permission 3/2021/0076.

Hi, 
 
For file 3/2022/1044 
 
Thanks, 
 
Nicola  
 

Nicola Hopkins | Director of Economic Development and Planning 
Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7 2RA 
T: 01200 414532 | F: 01200 414432 | E: nicola.hopkins@ribblevalley.gov.uk | W: www.ribblevalley.gov.uk 

 

 
 

From: clerk@whalleyparishcouncil.org.uk <clerk@whalleyparishcouncil.org.uk>  
Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 12:36 PM 
To: Nicola Hopkins <Nicola.Hopkins@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: Proposal: Diversion of Public Right of Way 3-45-FP51 from the rear of the former Queen Mary Terrace and 
Bridge Terrace to the front of the proposed new dwellings approved under planning permission 3/2021/0076. 
 

 ❚❛❜ External Email  
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe. 

Dear Nicola 
 
It was resolved at the meeting of the Parish Council last night not to withdraw the objection.  
 
 
Kind Regards  
 
Liz Haworth 
Clerk and Responsible Finance Officer 
Whalley Parish Council 
m: 07966 388843 
w: whalleyparishcouncil.org.uk  
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From: Nicola Hopkins <Nicola.Hopkins@ribblevalley.gov.uk>  
Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 2:15 PM 
Cc: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk> 
Subject: footpath diversion 
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Application Number: 3/2022/1044 
Proposal: Diversion of Public Right of Way 3-45-FP51 from the rear of the former Queen Mary Terrace and Bridge 
Terrace to the front of the proposed new dwellings approved under planning permission 3/2021/0076. 
Location: Public Right of Way to the rear of former Queen Mary Terrace and Bridge Terrace Mitton Road Whalley 
BB7 9JS 
 
Following your objection to the above footpath diversion further correspondence was sent at the beginning for 
February setting out a response to the concerns raised and the details of the proposed diversion. 
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm by return whether this addresses your concerns and you wish to withdraw 
your objection? 
 
Yours, 
 
Nicola  
 
 
 

Nicola Hopkins | Director of Economic Development and Planning 
Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe, Lancashire BB7 2RA 
T: 01200 414532 | F: 01200 414432 | E: nicola.hopkins@ribblevalley.gov.uk | W: www.ribblevalley.gov.uk 

 

 
 

Disclaimer  
Tops for resident satisfaction – 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live 
(Perception Survey 2018)  
 
This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or 
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to 
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this 
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in 
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail 
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.  
 
Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee 
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or 



3

amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The 
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted 
domains.  


